
 
From: MCNAMARA Tom   
Sent: 10 March 2022 12:08 
To: Keadby 3 <Keadby3@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: WALKER Angus ;  

 
Subject: RE: Keadby 3 Carbon Capture Power Station - National Grid Ventures 
[BDBBDB1.FID10684175] 
  
Dear George, 
  
Thanks again for your email. 
  
We have liaised with our client this morning and formed the view that we can follow ISH1 and the 
CAH via the livestream – many thanks for flagging that option. 
  
However, we would like to attend ISH2 on the draft DCO if possible please.  , copied in, 
will attend on behalf of NGV.  At present, the only agenda item we consider there may be a need to 
speak to is item 5, to provide the Examining Authority with an update on the progress of 
discussions with the Applicant as to protective provisions for the benefit of NGV.  However, there 
may be a need to make representations on other matters arising during the course of the hearing, 
since the DCO includes provisions which are of direct relevance and importance to NGV. 
  
Please let me know if you need any further information from us at this stage. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Tom 

  
Tom McNamara  Senior Associate 

 
 

 

For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP 

One Bartholomew Close, London EC1A 7BL    
  



 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon 
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe 
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to 
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for 
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and 
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as 
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all 
necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the 
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate. 
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